
  



the promised €200 million? If not, what is the status of these funds?  

  

7.   As   there   has   been   no   public   update   on   the   Prime   Minister's   trip,   has   St.   Maarten   received   

  
8.   Lastly,   in   the   event   that   the   Netherlands   reduces   or   withdraws   funding   for   St.   Maarten’s   

TWO,   can   you   elaborate   on   which   cuts   or   adjustments   the   government   would   have   to   
make?   How   would   this   affect   the   legislative   and   financial   trajectory   of   the   country?   
  

I   appreciate   your   attention   to   the   above,   and   look   forward   to   you r   response.   
  
Respectfully ,   
  
  
  
__________________________   
Honourable   Omar   E.C.   Ottley   
Member   of   Parliament   
Leader   of   the   United   People's   Party   ) UPP (   
    


